
VALLEY CENTER 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING 
"with Board Member Telephonic Access" 

VCMWD Board Room-with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention 

Public Comment Call-in:1-774-220-4000 
Conference ID 859-7399 

Thursday - July 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

"with Board Member Telephonic Access" 
July 16, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 

For COVID-19 Prevention 
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT- Call in 1-774-220-4000 - Conference ID 859-7399 
Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under State 
law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next meeting. 

5. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Posthumous Life Saving Award - Chris Thompson 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent Items are considered routine and will be 
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action on 
the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific items be removed from the 
Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion. 

A. Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes on June 18, 2020 
Standing Item - Review and Approve 

B. Treasurer's Report - June 2020 
Standing Item - Review and Approve 

Review and Approve 

7. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Fire Chief's Report 
B. Operations Division Report 
C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report 
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
None 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related matters, 
proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2020-26 (Castle Heights Dr.) in the form and content as 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A. 





PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Minutes 
Of A Regular Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

June 18, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 

For COVID-19 Prevention 
29300 Valley Center Rd 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. Call to Order at 6:03 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 
Phil Bell-Present 
Steve Hutchison-Present 
Jim Wold-Present 
Charlotte Seaborne-PreserJt-phone in 
Mike O'Connor-Present -p~or:te in 

3. Pledge of Allegiance - led by Chief Napier 

4. Public Comment~ in person or by cl:!11 in .. None 

5. Proclamations and Presenf$tions - Noli~ 

6. Consent Caler-:tdar - Upon motion made a'r;_id seconded, and a roll call vote, the consent 
calendar, conta'inlng· the minutesJrom the May 21, 2020 Regular Board meeting, the 
Board Flna·nce Comp,ittl3e Meeting on June 11, 2020, the May 2020 Treasurer's Report 
and Resolutipn 2020-'2,2 on Intention to Annex Territory (Castle Heights Dr.) was 
unanimously approved by the Board. 

7. ~taff Reports 

A Fke Chief's Rep<;>rt .... Chief Napier presented the month's activities 
B. Ope(attons Division Report - was also presented by Chief Napier. 
C. Comril4nity Risk Reduction Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson. 
D. Valley Cer:,ter Firefighters Association Report-Scott Duncan, President of the 

Associatioii,gave his report. On June 8th and 9th
, the VCFA was able to meet and 

confer with the command staff for their first ever negotiations. Both sides established 
ground rules and decided on Phase 1 and Phase 2. All items for the budget were 
touched. The negotiations went extremely smoothly and everyone valued the open 
communication and was happy with the process. Thanks to the Chiefs and the VCFA 
elected team, Engineer Westler, FF/PM Brad Perry and Capt Blumeyer. Thank you 
to the Board for recognizing the labor group and their patience working through the 
process. 

1 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2020 

8. Old Business - None 

9. New Business 

A. The Board held a public hearing on annexation petition into CFO 2008-1. After the 
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, and by roll call vote the Board 
unanimously adopted Resolution NO. 2020-21 (Sun Rocks Dr.). 

B. A proposal was made to adopt Resolution NO 2020-23 Identifying The Terms And 
Conditions For Fire Department Response Away From fh~ir Official Duty Station 
And Assigned To An Emergency Incident, required fof ,fei~oursement by CAL OES, 
upon motion duly made and seconded, and by roll~fl vote the Board unanimously 
adopted Resolution 2020-23, in the form and contefitp ebed hereto. 

C. The Fire Chief proposed to adopt Resolutio~,NQ 2020-24 Al1l\horizing Overtime And 
Portal To Portal_ Pay For Employees, also.,a reimbursement re~ferr1ent for CAL 
OES, upon motion duly made and sec~tt9; and by roll call vote'\he Board 
unanimously adopted the ResolutionJfi tlJe form and 9ontent attach'e(i,hereto. 

D. The Board approved a proposal to adop . ~spl · n _,2020-25 Acknowledging Receipt 
Of A Report Made By Fi_re C,b!~f Josef Nap~~ <;ertain Occupanci~s Required To 
Perform Annual Inspection' In Such Occupanqespursuant To Sections 13146.2 
And 13146.3 Of The Califor"ia;'M~lth ~nd Safety.,dode, by motion duly made and 
seconded, and by roll call vo~, 'Reset&i!tlon-2020-25, was unanimously adopted in the 
form and content attached her td, 

E. The Second ~nd f;inat Re,ad~ng of~lie ... ,:2021 Buaget was he~d, C~ief Napier ~oted 
the changes ~ade. He ~lso 1nform~d the Board that the Captains will forgo their 2% 
raise aniihat that mone,N will be allo~ted to wages and benefits. There were some 
clarificat~ of line items apd then, u. PO(l in.•' otion made and s~conded I and a roll call 
vote, the Fis· 1·Yeai:--20@-.f021 BudJ~e't was approved unanimously. 

.. ,.,., 

F,. ,,,The-Bo~ro approv~d",the Chief's P~opo~al to adopt Ordinance 2020-58 Creating An 
Advancecf~ife Suppqrtflrst Responder Fee, after the report, upon motion duly made 
an~ seconde~ and by-(pH call vote the Board unanimously adopted Ordinance 2020-
58 In the form d\content,attached hereto. 

10. Clos~d·~,ession I 
A Clos~d'Session wAs held to discuss Employee Negotiations. 

11. Announcem~rit'6f Ctbsed Session Actions -
When the Opet::t.St3ssion reconvened President Bell announced that after a motion was 
made and seconded, and a roll call vote, the Board unanimously approved the tentative 
agreement with the Firefighters Association. 

12. Board of Directors Comments 
Director Seaborne wanted to acknowledge the professionalism and integrity of everyone 
involved in the major decisions to hold expenses to a minimum. It was a huge effort. 
Director O'Connor echoed Director Seaborne's sentiment and also expressed gratitude 
to the Association and the Chiefs for meeting and establishing a working environment 
and addressing compensation issues. Proud day for Valley Center Fire. 

2 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2020 

Director Wold said thank you for the move forward. 
Director Bell thought the way his neighborhood pulled together after the plane crash was 
amazing. 

13. Adjournment - 8:00 p.m. 

Jim Wold, Secretary 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: 
July 16, 2020 

3 































Income 
4000 Taxes/Benefits 

4040 Interest Inc 

4050 Mercy 

4060 First responder 

4070 Fire Prevention 

4080 Cost Recovery 

4090 Donations/Grants/other 

Total Income• 

Cost Recovery 

2% 

Fire Prevention .. 

2% 

First responder ... 

1% 
Mercy_,. --

8% 

Interest Inc ,,,. 
,. 

1% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of June 30, 2020 

Total Received 

Jun 20 Jul '19 • Jun '20 

Donations/ 
Grants ___ _ 

66,807.88 

4,196.91 

10,833.33 

2,890.00 

9,284.74 

94,012.86 

Income 
YTD 

2,550,876.58 

35,895.65 

235,365.80 

15,260.00 

59,602.00 

73,338.56 

70,595.00 

3,040,933.59 

Total Budget 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

2,584,520.11 

23,000.00 

268,132.00 

14,500.00 

63,000.00 

62,150.00 

42,114.00 

3,057,416.11 

Taxes/Benefits 

84% 

Variance Percent 

-33,643.53 99% 

12,895.65 156% 

-32,766.20 88% 

760.00 105% 

-3,398.00 95% 

11,188.56 118% 

28,481.00 168% 

-16,482.52 99% 

Page 1 of 3 



Expense 

5000 Admin Personnel 

5010 Operations Personnel 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 

5100 Admin Services 

5110 Contract Services 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 

5130 Fire Facilities 

5140 Fire Apparatus 

5150 Operations 

5160 Training 

5170 Communications 

5180 Emergency Services 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Operations 

2% 

6% 

Community Risk -----

Reduction 

0% I 

,11/· 
Contract Services / 

7% 

/ 
Admin Services _/ 

1% 

Payroll Taxes/services 

11% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of June 30, 2020 

Jun 20 

46,322.12 

202,729.30 

32,681.74 

9,637.00 

7,124.88 

16.90 

5,086.54 

6,666.20 

1,614.30 

10,829.54 

18,051 .04 

663.80 

341,423.36 

-247,410.50 

Expense 

YTD 

Total Expenses 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

438,681 

1,610,742 

356,078 

41,755 

202,692 

7,323 

71,572 

110,702 

56,579 

32,197 

182,502 

22,688 

10,511 

3,144,021 

-103,087 

Emergency 

Services 
.//- 1%. -------// ___ , .. ----- --

,,?-----

Total Budget 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

451,224 

1,581,330 

280,000 

48,000 

211,262 

15,118 

88,280 

91,800 

48,350 

36,650 

172,428 

15,500 

11,012 

3,050,953 

Memberships/ 

Associations 

0% 

Admin Personnel 

14% 

Variance 

-12,543 

29,412 

76,078 

-6,245 

-8,570 

-7,795 

-16,708 

18,902 

8,229 

-4,453 

10,074 

7,188 

-501 

93,067 

Operations Personnel 

51% 

Percent 

Spent 

97% 

102% 

127% 

87% 

96% 

48% 

81% 

121% 

117% 

88% 

106% 

146% 

95% 

103% 

Page 2 of 3 



Other Expenses - Capital Outlay 

85500 Engines/Equip - #7 

85501 Command Vehicle #16 

85502 Investigator Vehicle #17 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 

85601 RCS Next Gen Radios/Equip 

85700 SCBA 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 

85910 Fire Station Septic Expansion 

Plymovent System 

85930 Fire Station LED Conversion 

Total Capital Outlay: 

■ Plymovent System 

20% 

■ Fire Station Septic 

Expansion 

0% 

■ Fire Station Security 

Systems 

12% 

■ Station 3 - Consulting.. -

0% 

Station 3 - Land -

acquisition 

6% 

BANK BALANCES: 

Cash Reserves: 

Petty Cash 

CB&T Foundation 

CB& T Explorer Funds 

Payroll Account 

General Fund 

Mitigation Fund 

CFD 08-01 

Total Cash In Bank: 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of June 30, 2020 

Total Expenses 

Jun 20 Jul '19 - Jun '20 

0 

0 

0 

882.00 10,584 

98,714 

104,222 

9,258.12 21,043 

0 

4,345.11 41,853 

0 

291.48 68,711 

3,000 

14,776.71 348,126.89 

Capital Outlay VTD 

--~--··--

$ 79,840 

$ 321 

$ 2,150 

$ 4,216 

$ 103,394 

$ 1,521,444 

$ 604,959 

$ 192,196 

$ 2,508,520 

Total Budget 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

11,000.00 

98,714.00 

106,000.00 

90,000.00 

90,000.00 

60,000.00 

0.00 

68,419.00 

3,000.00 

527,133.00 

■ Fire Station LED 

Conversion 

1% 

■ RCS Next Gen 

Infrastructure 

3% 

■ RCS Next Gen 

Radios/Equip 

28% 

SCBA 

30% 

Variance Percent 

Spent 

0.00 0% 

0.00 0% 

0.00 0% 

-416.00 96% 

0.22 100% 

-1,777.73 98% 

-68,957.16 23% 

-90,000.00 0% 

-18, 147.09 70% 

0.00 0% 

291.65 100% 

0.00 100% 

-179,006.11 

Page 3 of 3 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



July 16, 2020 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 Website: vcfpd.org. 

Fire Chiefs Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1 . The Valley Center Fire Department has had a little more contact with the community in the last 2 
months and are keeping a close watch on new COVID Cases in Valley Center. We increased 
presence in the community for Defensible Space Inspections and have re-established our business 
inspection program. Call volume has leveled off but we are still experiencing high stress and 
threshold incidents. 

2. ALS Program: Mercy Ambulance has moved out of Station 1 and has repositioned at CAL Fire / 
County Fire Station 71 to be closer to San Pasqual Reservation. We have re-established our 
deployment to include the squad in everyday operation because of the move. 

3. Operational Area Update: New Digital Dispatch Format and Zone Wide Wildland Command and 
Control Training. 

4. Local and Regional Training: High Angle Rescue with Valley Center and Deer Springs / County 
Fire's USAR 12. This was a great class with cooperation across all levels. 

5. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is open with 2, Type 3 Engine 4/0 staffed. 
6. Law Enforcement / Fire lnteragency Operations: On August 2, 2020, at the Palomar Vista 

Neighborhood there will be a recognition of the efforts during the plane crash. 
7. Land Acquisition: The 10-Acre Lot is mowed, Phase 1 and Phase 2 Toxicology passed, the 

geological core samples have been tested and the perk tests have been completed. We are waiting 
for the Geotechnical reports to move forward with the lot line adjustments and then we can close 
escrow. Once escrow has closed, we will start the site development plan. 

8. CVRA Districting Study has been placed on hold by the Governor's Office. We will not move 
forward until the suspension is lifted. 

Fire Station #1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



• Page2 
VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: May 2020 

on rv nc, en a a: M th/ l ·a tD t 

VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD Auto Aid Auto Aid 
Station 1 Station2 Station 1 Station 2 Admin Admin Received Given 

E161 E162 RA161 RS162 Command Prevention 
OESWT M72 

Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total 
Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents 

JAN 78 42 79 50 5 3 35 28 

FEB 96 47 83 45 7 2 35 29 

MAR 82 47 80 49 11 3 26 25 

APR 82 37 79 47 5 3 21 16 

MAY 122 50 101 26 10 5 43 25 

JUN 85 70 92 7 10 4 29 31 

JUL 

AUG 

SEP 
OCT 

NOV 

DEC 
Last 

122 50 101 26 10 5 43 25 Month 

2019 
Year to 

1033 596 940 806 69 30 598 357 Date 

2020 
Year to 
Date 460 223 422 217 38 16 160 123 
YTD% 

Change 
Total Unit 

Mercy Responses 
USA 

Medic 
72 92 

Firefighters in the program: 28 
• Firefighter Driver Operators: 1 
• Firefighter Paramedics: 9 
• Firefighter EMTs: 19 
• Fire Explorers: 10 

Apparatus and Equipment: 

• Station 1: E-161 - In Service E-169 - In Service Reserve 

• C-1601 In Service 
• C-1602 In Service 
• C-1603 In Service-Reserve Command Vehicle 
• P-1650 In Service 
• P-1651 In Service 

• Station 2: E-162 - In Service 
RS-162- In Service 

E-168- In Service Reserve 
OES WT62: In Service 

Total 
Incidents 

Total Unit 
Responses 

156 

177 

171 

139 
191 

153 

191 

2091 

834 

Total Unit 
Transports 

67 

Turnout Travel Response 
Time Time Time 

90·· 90"' go~ 
Percentile Percentile Percentile 

0:02:03 0:15 :46 0:16:27 
0:02:11 0:16:32 0:18:48 

0:01:49 0:16:34 0:17:51 
0:02:04 0:13:19 0:15:25 
0:01:57 0:12:08 0:13:08 
0:02:03 0:13 :05 0:14:31 

0:01:57 0:12:08 0:13:08 

0:1:47 0:16:10 0:16:55 

0:2:08 0:16:33 0:18:31 

19% 2% 9% 
90th 90th 90th 

Percentile Percentile Percentile 
Turnout Travel Resoonse 

0:02:34 0:17:51 0:20:05 



• Page 3 
Special Training and Future Events: 

• Planning Group Evacuation Sub-Committee Meeting: July 23, 2020 
• Valley Center Fire Safe Council: Next Chipping Day: July 
• August 2, 2020: Neighborhood Recognition Event for Palomar Vista Plane Crash 
• August, 2020: Wildland Symposium at Community Center and Fire Station 1 
• 2 Valley Center Firefighter-EMT's have been accepted to Paramedic School. 1 at Southwestern 

College, 1 at Orange County Paramedic School 
• 1 Valley Center Firefighter will start his field internship in August at Valley Center Fire. 

Legislative I Political Updates: 

None 

Grants/Awards: 

• San Diego County Fire Foundation Grant: $17,800 awarded for a PPE Extractor and COVID related 
Equipment. 

• Valley Center Fire Department Foundation: $10,200 awarded for Thermal Imaging Cameras. 
• SHSGP: 2020 Grant Application: $ 14, 150 Structure PPE 
• UASI: 2020 Grant Application $ 4800 for Succession Training: Approved 
• FEMA and CAL OES Grant Applications processed for COVID-19 Related Expenses. 

Significant Incidents/Station Activities: 

• Vegetation Fire: The Border Fire: OES WT62 Single Resource Request 
• Vehicle Fire: Lake Wohlford Road 
• Technical High Angle Rescue: Lake Wohlford Road and Oakvale Road 

Trauma Intervention Program (TIP): 

• 3 TIP responses for the month of June to Valley Center. TIP is still responding via phone unless there 
are special circumstances and the request comes from the Incident Commander 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District, 



Community Risk Reduction Division 
Fire Marshal's Report 
June 2020 
Significant Events since last report: 

• Oakvale lingering issues 
• CAL FIRE OSI program training complete 
• Laguna Beach Fire is interested in using our OSI software 

Operations with the CRR Division: 
• Weed Abatement/OSI: 

a Volunteers are doing courtesy inspections, some complaint followups and weed 
inspections 

a 2020 software model is up and working 

• Plan reviews completed: 
a 5 Residential (New+ Additions). 
o 3 Fire Sprinklers 
o 2 Commercial plan review 

• Inspections: 
a 2 Overhead/Hydro 
o 1 code enforcement 
o O Smoke detector installation/check 
a 1 Fire Final 
a 2 Knox/Opticom opened, 2 closed. 
o Pulsepoint: 8138 followers 2907 with CPR alerts enabled 
a One CPR alert was sent on June 27th! 



7/9/2020 https://api.pulsepoint.org/v1 /CPR_push_map.php?id=734719545 

PulsePE>int cPR PusH EVENT 

Agency: Valley Center Fire Protection District (37175) 
Agency Incident Number: 2020-041578 
Agency Event Number: 330670 
Agency Case Number: 330670 
Determinant Code: 09EOI - Not breathing at all 
Address: 29010 LILAC RD, BLDG l070C7, VALLEY CENTER, CA 92082 
Common Place Name: MOTORHOME ON PROPERTY 
Call Received: 2020-06-27 07:20:48 PDT 
Crews dispatched: 2020-06-27 07:21: 18 PDT 
Determinant trigger received by PuJsePoint: 2020-06-27 07:24:21 PDT (213 seconds from Call Received) 
Eligible responden notified 183 seconds after crews dispatched. 
Number of eUgtble responders: l 
Nnmber of AEDs in radius: 0 
Public Location?: YES 
Res . onder Radius: .25 mile (403 meters) 

https://api.pulsepoint.org/v1/CPR_push_map.php?id=734719545 1/1 



Here is the crew after a successful July 4th: 



NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 2020-26 

CFO 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 129-291-09-00 

Property Address: 10724 Castle Heights Dr. 

Acreage: 7.08 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center. CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-26 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory J6 \l,re Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to'a vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional lim!J~ies of the CFO on July 
2,2020; and · 

WHEREAS, eight (8) votes (1 vote p~r ¢re) was cast by'{! ~{oper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxe~>Witnfn the de$Cribed terril'Ql"Y"Pf the 
CFO; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-n1tmber of votes _were cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFO; ' . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT~ESOL'V..EDtbat: 
The results of the elect-ion as sufficieQt'to J~vy-"s~TaH~xes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED, PPROVED, J'.ND AD~PTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire'Rrotecti@ti QJff'ict-,-at a fi.egularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, tbist6!h day ~fy, i020 by--a-~ryrf1ous vote. 

/ 

Jim Wala 
Secretary 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Staff Report 

Prepared by: J. Davidson Meeting Date: July 16,2020 
Title: Fire Marshal/ Battalion Chief 

Approved by: -1:f-- Agenda: Action Item 
Location: Regular Board Meeting 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF UPDATED FEES FOR SERVICES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance #59 (AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING FEES FOR SERVICES BY REFERENCE TO THE 
CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS §13916 AND §13919), to update the District Fee 
Schedule. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: 

The board last adopted an updated fee schedule in May 2015. 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: 
Health and Safety Code Sections §13917 - §13919 provide that the District Board shall adopt an ordinance 
establishing a schedule of fees. No fee shall exceed the costs reasonably borne by the District in providing 
the service or enforcing the regulation for which the fee is charged. The VCFPD District Fee schedule has not 
been changed since May 2015. The new Fee Schedule Ordinance incorporates the increases in costs of Fire 
Prevention activities and contract services that support those activities, as well as an annual adjustment 
based upon the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U), non-seasonally adjusted percentage change for the previous 
12 months. Costs are calculated based on personnel salaries; estimates of time needed to perform specific 
tasks; costs of contract services such as IT and Cloud Storage; travel time; and costs of information services 
such as internet access, telephones and email. Costs for State Mandated Inspections and Permits have 
increased to reflect the changes in Consumer Price Index for the past 5 years. Comparison of the new Fee 
Schedule to the fees charged by other districts within San Diego County shows that VCFPD is comparable to 
or lower than the other special districts, and is significantly lower than the fees charged by San Diego County 
Fire Authority. 



FISCAL IMPACT: 

This update will increase the Community Risk Reduction Division revenue from plan reviews by 
approximately 15-20%, assuming a similar number of plan reviews in FY 2020-2021. In FY 2019-2020, the 
income from this activity was approximately $54,000. 

CONCLUSION: 

The costs associated with Fire Prevention increase every year. This action is needed to maintain the 
Community Risk Reduction Division's mandate under the Health and Safety Code. 



ORDINANCE 59 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING FEES FOR SERVICES BY REFERENCE TO 

THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS §13916 AND §13919 

WHEREAS, the costs of providing fire protection and life safety services continues to 
increase; and 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District ("District") is funded by taxes levied 
on real property located within the geographic boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, numerous services offered by the District directly benefit discreet members of 
the general public for which fees may properly be imposed; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section §13916 (b), and Government 
Code Section §6066, the District has given notice of its intent to establish and impose such 
Fees/Charges as may be adopted by ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, Health an 

of fees established by ~~ 

provides that the schedule 
rsuant to such sections; and 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District Fee Schedule has not changed since 
May 2015; and 

NOW THEREFORE the Board of Directors ("Board") of the District ordains as follows: 

SECTION 1. Authorization and Purpose 

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section §13916 et seq. The 
purpose of the Ordinance is to recover for the District costs of providing enforcement of 
locally adopted life safety regulations and local enforcement of state-regulated occupancy 
requirements, mandated programs and other fees for services. Except as otherwise 
provided, the definitions of the Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code 
Sections §13800 et seq., the "Act") are incorporated by this reference. This Ordinance shall 
be interpreted in a manner consistent with the Act. The fees and charges imposed by this 
Ordinance are for the purpose of meeting certain operating expenses, including employee 
wage rate and benefits, contracting for services with specialized firms or individuals, and 
we find the fees to be reasonably related to the actual expenses incurred by the District for 
the services and expenses described in the Section. 



SECTION 2. Applicability 

This Ordinance shall indicate each fee and the amount to be charged by the District, as 

permitted by Health and Safety Code Section §13916. As authorized by Health and Safety 
Code Section §13918, public agencies that are not covered by a mutual aid agreement 

shall be charged accordingly, unless the District waives the involved fees pursuant to 

Section 3 of this Ordinance. By adopting such Ordinance, the District is enacting user fees 
to defray costs associated with enforcement of state required occupancies, mandated 

programs, annual fire safety inspections, development plan review, permits for certain 
activities, District facility usage, patient transporting and general services functions as 

permitted by this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. Waiver of Fees 

As permitted by Health and Safety Code Section § 13919, the District Board may waive 
charges/fees established by this Ordinance and may delegate its authority to the Fire Chief 

or his/her designee as set forth if determined that charges/fees would not be in the public 
interest, i.e. reciprocal services provided by other public agencies, employee welfare, and 

personal hardship. 

Unless waived pursuant to Section 3, every public agency and/or party involved shall pay a 

specified fee pursuant to this Ordinance which specifies the services provided. The fees for 
services shall be set by the District Board and shall not exceed the reasonable amount 
necessary to recover the costs of providing the specified service as allowed by law. 

SECTION 5. Service Charge 

Unless waived pursuant to Ordinance Section 3, every public agency and/or party involved 

shall be responsible for a Service Charge which, for these services, shall include a Service 
Rate and an Equipment Rate, if applicable, pursuant to the rates established in the 

Ordinance Section 9 under General Fees. The "Service Rate" shall be the fee set forth 
pursuant to Ordinance Section 9. The "Equipment Rate" is the rate at which the District will 
require repayment for use of any District utilized property as set forth in Ordinance Section 

9. 



SECTION 6. No Waiver of Other Means of Cost Recovery 

This Ordinance does not preclude the District from pursuing any additional means of cost 
recovery. Such means include, but are not limited to, actions pursuant to Health and Safety 
Code Section § 13009 (for negligent actions which cause the use of services or facilities of 
the District) and actions against parties whose willful, grossly negligent, or criminal conduct 
causes the use of District services or facilities. 

SECTION 7. Severability 

If provisions of this Ordinance are declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, that holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the 
remaining fees or provisions and the Board declares that it would have adopted each 
article, section and part of this Ordinance, irrespective of the validity of any other article, 
section or part. 

SECTION 8. Repeal of Previous Resolutions 

This ordinance replac 
the Valley Center Fire 

SECTION 9. Schedule of Fees 

All plan checks, construction inspections and/or fire inspections, and permits required by 
the California Fire Code, Valley Center Fire Protection District Ordinance, or California 
Office of the State Fire Marshal shall be subject to the adopted user fees, attached as 
Attachment A. The Fee Schedule will be adjusted each year, the adjustment being based 
upon the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U), non-seasonally adjusted percentage change for 
the previous 12 months as of July 1 . These changes will take effect on the first day of the 
following September. 



SECTION 10. Effective Date 

The Secretary to the Board of Directors will certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and 
cause the same to be published in the manner required by law. This Ordinance will take 
effect September 1, 2020 after its final passage at a public hearing. First Reading at a 
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District of the 
County of San Diego, California, on the 16th day of July, 2020. A public hearing and final 
adoption on the 20th day of August 2020 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINING: 

Jim Wold, Secretary Phil Bell, President 





Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Fee Schedule 

Effective September 1, 2020 
Description 

1. Subdivision / Development 
1.1 Subdivision 1-4 Parcels or Units 
1.1.1 Service Letter for Tentative Parcel Map {TPM)/Mlnor Subdivision 
1 .1.2 Subdivision letter renewal --. - . . . . -
1.1.3 Final Map/Mylar Review 
1.1.4 Release of Map Covenants 
1.1.5 Major Use. _Pe.f~it (~IJP) o_r Site Plan (STP) 
1.1.6 Si!e Plan ~eviev,, - Single Oc.~ 
1.1. 7 Site Plan Review - Commercial/Multi Family 

1-=-2 ~u~_ivi13.i(?_n f? ()_r ~~!~ Pa~~~_ls or l:J!!!!s 
1.?-1 ~ervi? ~e.t:t~r f(?r T9.~~tive Parcel Map (TPM)/Minor Subdivision 
1.2.2 Subdivision letter renewal .. -~ ---···- ··•··--· -- - ----- - ... - . -·· . 
1.2.~ fin.al PJ!l:lp/W.,yl~r R,~view 
1.?.4 Rel~ase of ¥..8-P Co_v_e.n~nts 
1.2.5 M~Jor Us~ P9._rrnit (~UP) or Site Plan (STP) 
1.?-~ ~i!e Plan Rev!e.w - ~ing!~ 9cc 
1.2. 7 Site Plan Review - Commercial/Multi Family 

1_:~ S.u~~l"!~!O.~ / l)~v~lo_pll'l_~l'l! f\Ai~c 
1.3.1 Cellular Sites 
1.3.2 Fire Protection Plans or Enviromental Review 

. ··- -•- ·· . --

1.3.3 Administrative (AD) e (V 
1.3.4 C()de App~c1I 
1.3.5 Residential Photo V - .. -- .. 
1.3.6 Community Gate Pl 
1.3. 7 Hydrant Placement l"P'l''l'"'l"lrv, 

1.~.8 Tentatjye Maps 
1.~.9 Tract Ma.P.s 
1.3.10 Replacement/Revised Maps 

, 1.3.11 Site Inspections 
2. Residential New Construction 

?.-_1 Re~idential up t? 40.C>0 S_guar~ Fee! 
' 2.1 , 1 Ne.w ~e~i~e!1.~_c1I Qr remodel Pl!3n Review(Any type, inclu~es Inspections) 

?..1 .2 ~e'IJ ~~~ic;le.!1.!!~I !n~pectiQn ~!lJY 

P) 

2.1 .3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (Includes 2 inspections) 
2.2 Residential c>Ver 4_()()0 Square Feet 
?-2.: 1 t-J~VJ Resi~~!"!i_~I o.r remod.e.l Pl~n Review (Any type, includes inspections) 
2:2--2- f'.!ev,, R~~Ld~l'l~ial !n~pectio,n <?!11Y · 

_2.?,3_Resident_ialfire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (lncl~des 2 inspections)_ 
l 2._3 Residential "'1isc 
?,3.1 R.2~m Ad.~i!i.?n Qr < 50o/o ~If:! !:!p_rinkJ_ers plat"! r~y~y., 
2.3.2 A~~~ssory ~wellirig Unit Pla_n ~8-"iev,, (lf!clude.s 2 inspe(?tions) 
2.3.3 Barns am::I Outbl.!ildings under ?00 ~q Ft and Open Walled under 1000 Sq Ft 
2.~.4 Barns & 9utbuildings (500 Sq Ft and over and under 4,000 Sq Ft) 
?.3.5 Ba.ms ~ 9u_tb':Ji1~ings (4,000 Sq Ft and over) 
2.3.6 Minor ~radi!19 !=>Ian 
2.3.7 Major Grading Pl_an 
2.3.8 ~rading Inspection 
2.3.9 Grading Plan Resubmittal 
2.3.10 Property Report 

J Fee 

S?~Q.00 
$2.~Q:00 
$1~5.00 
$165.00 

$~~Cl:Q.9 
$~~0:99 
$4?5,00 

$~.QQ~-99 
$520.00 

~~?-99 
$..4~~'.9() 
'!?!>0.9(? 
$~?9:QO 

$11610.00 

S?~Q-99 
$4?,~.()0 
,~60.00 

$~1Q:Q0 
$165.00 

$.~~Q.00 
$~~0.()0 

,~~9:99 
$3~?-99 
,13-5-:99 
$165.00 

$210.00 

f?10.Cl.Q 
$385.00 

I ,~~.?-90 
$355.00 
J485.00 , 

$~~5.Q0 
$1~().()0 
$.1~5.CJ() 
$26().00 

$~?~:90 
$165.()() 
$310.00 
$165.()0 
$135.00 
$115.00 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Fee Schedule 

Effective September 1, 2020 
Description 

3. Commercial New Construction 
3.1 Commercial under 2s__,po9 ~quare F~t 
3.1.1 C::ommerl?ia.l Plans (Building or sprinkler plans a~d resubmittals) 
3.1.2 Commercial FirEl Spri11~lers l11~pection (each building or underground) 
3.1.3 Commercial Sprinkler Tenant Improvement 
3.1.4 Special Fire Protection Installations 
?.1.5 S.pecial Ha.:zar~ Installations 
3.1.6.6 Fire Alann System (Includes one inspection) 

~:~ C~m!'l~~~~ ~~~~Q S~~~ Feet_c111~ ~~~r 
3.2.1 Commercial Plans (Building or sprinkler plans and resubmittals) 
3.2.2 Ce>mme_rcial Fir~ S.prinklers lnspectie>n (each building or underground) 
3.2.3 C::o!llmercial 5-prinkler Ten~nt Improvement 
3.2..4 Spec:ia.l Fire Prc:>!ec~on l_nl>tallations 
3.?:5 Specia,I Ha:z:ar~ lns~a.llations 
3.2.6 Fire Alarm System {Includes one inspection) 

' 3.3 Commercial Mi~cellaneous · · 

3.3.1 Fire Prc:>t~c:tion Pli;,m Revi~w (~e!ter form) 
3.~.2 Fire Protection Plan Review (Full Report) 
3.3.3 ~i~El l~provem~_nt Plans 
3.~.4 fy1inor Grad!_ng Plan 
3.3.5 1Vla.j9r Grad.Ing Pl~_n 
3.~:6 Grading lnsp8-ction 
3:~-7 (;ra~j11g Pla.n Resu 
3.3.8 Commercial Solar n Re .. . . . ·•·--

3.3.9 Sprin~ler System M__ _ ___ ~()n (L ____ s them __ ~~~~) 

3.3.10 Sprinkler System Modification (15-30 heads, More than 30 charged as NEW) 
4. Miscellaneous Fees 

4.1 Speci~I Events 
4.2 ~ne>x K~y l11~tal!a.tion Check 
4.~ Bu~in~~s L!cense lnspect!on / Rein~pection (E:ngil'le Company lnspec;tion) 
4.4 l3LJ!,ine!>_s ~ic;ens~ Inspection/ R~in_spe,ction (Fire Marshal Inspection) 
4.5 Non-<;ompliance Business re-in~pection 
4.6 Non-complia_nce weed aba~ement re-inspection 
4.7 Forced weed abatement administrative fee 
4.8 Special Use Perm,it (Mino_r) 
4.9 Special Use Pe_rmit (Major) 
4.10 S,mall Family Daycare (1-8 Children) 
4.11 Family [)~yc;are (9-14 C::hildren) 
4.12 Residentla.l 9.are Facili~ (GreatE!r than 6 persons) 
4.1? Ove~ime Pla,11 Review/Inspection (Per Hour) 
4.14 Servi9e Availability Le~er 
4.15 Plan Scanning (Per Page) 
4.16 C>ther Services not listed (Per Hour) 
4.17 NQn-pa.yment/L.a!e fee (After 3rd billing or 90 days) 
4.18 Plans left over 30 days 
4.19 Returned check fee (Minimum $25 two times the amount of the check, whichever is 
greater) 

I Fee 

$1,0~f?-9() 
$49-5.00 
$?_60.0.0 
$260.90 

,~~~-90 
$455.00 

$2,000.00 
$64?,00 
$5~9.09 
$5.5.0.00 
$5.~0 . .99 
~55.00 

$?~0.00 
$819,00 

$1,0~~'.()9 
~?.EiQ.00 
$~Q.Q0 
,2.1Q:99 
~1~0.°"9 
$~~9-99 
$_?.1Q:Q0 
$355.00 

$16_5.00 

~~9-99 
$9Q'.90 , 

$115:Q9 
$16~.oo 
$210.Q0 
$45~.oo 
$16-5.-99 
$3~5.00 
$1(5~;,oo 
$1Ei~.oo 
'2Ei!).Q0 
$190.00 
$135.00 

$4.90 
$135.00 

~~m.99 
$25.00 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Fee Schedule 

Effective September 1 , 2020 
Description_ 

5. Penalties for life hazard violations 
5.1 CFC 104.11.2 Obstructina Fire Department Operation 
5.2 CFC 110.4 Violations 
5.3 CFC 1003 Means of Earess 
5.4 CFC 1010.1.2 Door Swinci 
5.5 CFC 1010.1.3 Door Openinci Force 
5.6 CFC 1010.1.9 Door Ooerations 
5.7 CFC 5003.3 Illegal Release of Hazardous Material 
5.8 CFC 5003.3.1 Failure To Notifv Fire Code Official of Unauthorized Discharae 
5.9 CFC 5003.3.1.1 Failure To Keep Accurate Records of Unauthorized Dischame 
5.10 CFC 5003.3.1.2 Failure to prepare for the Unauthorized Discharge 
5.11 CFC 105.6 Failure to Obtain Required Ooeratlonal Permit 
5.12 CFC 105.7 Failure to Obtain Reauired Construction Permit 
5.13 CFC 111.1.1 Unsafe Buildlna Violation 
5.14 CFC 503.4 Obstruction of Fire Aooaratus Access Roads 
5.15 CFC 507.5.4 Obstruction of Fire Protection Water Suoolv 
5.16 Life Safety Violations (Each occurance) 

Note: Upon inspection, Life Hazard violations shall be abated immediately. If they are not abated 

Fee 

$1 000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$250.00 
$250.00 
$250.00 

$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 
$500.00 
$250.00 
$250.00 
$500.00 

immediately, these penal~ mJiY.! ,...-~· · order may be issued. 
Second offense fines sha h subsequent day that the 
violation is in effect. 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Fee Schedule 

Effective September 1, 2020 
Description 

6. State Mandated Inspection/Permit Fees 
Aerosol Products 
Aircraft Refueling Vehicles 
Aircraft Re.pair Hangers 
Asbestos Removal 
Automotive Wrecking Yard 
Battery System 
Bowling Pin/ Alley Refinishing 
Candles/ Open Flame Assembly 
Carnivals and Fairs 
Ce,llulose Nitrate Storage 
Christmas Tree Lots 
Combusti~le Fiber Storage 
Commercial Rubbish Handling 
Compressed Gases 
Cryogens 
Dry Cleaning Pl~nts 
Dust Producing Operations 
Explosives or Blasting Agents 
Fire Work D!splay 
Flammable Combustible 

~~ange. in Content o 
Cla~s I Liquid w.tore t_ 
Class II Liquid Mc;,re 
Remove Above Grou s .. .. .-. . .... 

R,emove Class 1/11 Liq. Underground Tank 
T,mk Vehicles, Equipment, Plants 

Fruit Ripening 
Fumigation or Thermal Fogging 
Green Waste. Operation 
Hazardous Material 
High Piled Ce>mbustible Storage 

0 to 50,000 Squc:1re Feet 
50,001 and greater Square Feet 

Hot-Work Operations 
Liquefied Petroleum Gases 
Liquid/Gas Fuele,d Vehicle Assem. 
Liqi:Jid/Gas Fueled Vehicle Operation 
Lumber Yards 
l'AagnesilJm Working 
Mall-Covered 
Motor-Vehicle Fuel Dispe.nsing Station 
Op~n Burning (not Cal/Fire Regulated) 
Organic C(?atings 
Ovens - lnd1Jstrial (Baking or Drying) 
Places of Assembly 

Assemb_ly Group A-1 (Theaters, Concert halls) 
Assembly Group A-2 (Restaurants, banquet halls, nightclubs, taverns, bars) 
Assembly Group A-3 (Community Halls, Libraries, Gymnasiums, Places of Worship) 

Fee 

$165.00 
$~5.00 
$85.00 
$85.00 

$120.00 
$85.00 

$120.00 
$85.00 
$85.00 
$85.00 
$8~.oo 
$85.00 
$85.00 

$100.()0 
$120.00 
$85.0() 

$120.00 
$165.00 
$205.00 

$0.00 

,~~-99 
$85.()0 
$~5.00 

$16~.oo 
$32~.oo 
$1~0.00 

$85.00 
No Charge 

$240.00 
$325.00 

$165.00 
$525.00 

~8~.00 
$1?0.00 

$85.00 
$85.00 

$240.00 
$16~.oo 
$49~-00 
$120.Q0 

$~~-00 
~165.()() 
$165.00 

~40?.00 
$325.00 
$165.00 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Fee Schedule 

Effective September 1, 2020 
Description 

Assembly Group A-4 (Arenas, pools, tennis courts - Indoor) 
Assembly Group A-4 (Bleachers, grandstands, stadiums - Outdoor) 

Pyr<>technic Special Effects 
Radioactive Material 
Refrigeration Equipment 
Repair Garages 
~pr;3yi_ng or Dipp!ng 
~torage/Processing/Recycling Wood Products/Greenwaste 
Temporary Membrane Structures/Tent 
Tire Storage 
Use,Operate,Modify a Pipeline 
Wood Products 

Fee 

$165.0<;) 
$~?~-00 
$205.00 
$165.00 
$120.90 
$120.00 
$120.00 
$2~0.00 

$85.00 
$165.00 

$85.00 
$240.00 




